Message

From: Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]
Sent: 3/18/2019 2:52:44 PM
To: Mike Samuelson [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Louis Atwell

[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=426f25fc3ed241e89930f3d92517e5b6-Louis Atwell]; Peter Puglese
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a0aad1c64afadflb9f4a6b87cf610752-Peter Puglese]; Mindala Wilcox
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Tom Gaul
[T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; lohn Gard [J.Gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com]

CcC: Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]

Subject: RE: IBEC: West parking access diagrams

Also of note, today Peter reviewed the West parking access diagrams and confirmed their accuracy. Please proceed.
Thanks.,

From: Mike Samuelson <M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com>

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:51 PM

To: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com>; Louis Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Peter Puglese
<ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Tom Gaul
<T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; John Gard <J.Gard@fehrandpeers.com>; Netai Basu <N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com>
Cc: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: IBEC: West parking access diagrams

Thank you Dennis.

Best,
Mike

Wike Samusison, AICP
Senior Transportation Planner

FEup Y PEERS

Los Angeles

500 Wilshire Bivd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017

{213 261-3050

From: Dennis Kanuk <gennis@mcadvise.com>

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Mike Samuelson <B4 Samusisond@ehrandpsers.com>; Louis Atwell <labwell@oityolinglewoond.org>; Peter Puglese
<ppugiess@civelinglewood.ore>; Mindala Wilcox <mmwilcox@civolinglewood.prg>; Tom Gaul

< GoulMehrandpesrs.com>; John Gard <} Gard@fehrandpesrs.com>; Netai Basu <M. Basu@ifehrandoesrs.com>

Cc: Brian Boxer <bboxer@esassoo.com>; Christina Erwin <CErwinfiesassoc.com>

Subject: Re: IBEC: West parking access diagrams

Hi, Mike,



The distribution for self-park spaces will remain at: 3,110 spaces in the west parking structure, 650 in the south parking
structure, and 365 in the upper level of the east parking structure, for a total of 4,125.

Thanks,
Dennis

RMONTGOMERY
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102

Los Angeles, CA 90024
Dennis@meadvise.com

(310) 443-7711

:{213) 309-5652

—

From: Mike Samuelson <} Samuslon®@ishrandoesrs.com>

Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 at 8:18 AM

To: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@meadvise. com>, Louis Atwell <latwell@citvolinglewood org>, Peter Puglese
<ppugless@citvolfinglewond.ore>, Mindala Wilcox <mwilsox@citvolfinglewood org>, Tom Gaul
<T.Gaul@@fehrandpeers.com>, John Gard <).Gard@fehrandpeers.com>, Netai Basu

<M Basuy@fehrandoeers.con>

Cc: Brian Boxer <hboxerfesassas com>, Christina Erwin <CErwiniesassoc com>

Subject: RE: IBEC: West parking access diagrams

Thank you Dennis. Can you provide a confirmation on the final space count for each parking structure? There was some
discussion at our in-person meeting last week about those numbers shifting, and | want to ensure we are using the most
up-to-date numbers.

Thanks,
Mike

Mike Samuelson, AICP
Senior Transportation Planner

FEHR Y PEERS

Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Sulte 1050
Los Angeles, T4 90017

(2713 261-3050

From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 7:04 PM

To: Louis Atwell <iztwell@divolinglewood. org>; Peter Puglese <ppuglese@ciivofinglewnnd.org>;, Mindala Wilcox
<mwilcon@eitvolinglewond. ore>; Tom Gaul <1 .Gaul@fehrandpesrs.com>; John Gard <. Gard@fehrandpeers.com>;
Netai Basu <N.Basu@ishrandpeers.com>; Mike Samuelson <. Sagmuslson@fehrandpesrs.com>

Cc: Brian Boxer <bbhoxer@esassog.com>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoo.com>

Subject: IBEC: West parking access diagrams

Hello, all:



Thank you for a productive discussion this afternoon regarding the access and circulation for the IBEC west parking
structure. The attached diagrams from AECOM include additional notes or details to address the comments from today;
please review and let us know if you have any comments or questions.

Thanks,
Dennis

M@NTG@MER? ISORSE
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102

Los Angeles, CA 90024

BAsil Dennis@meadvise.com

:: (310) 443-7711

ke (213) 309-5652

e,



